Sunsh A 2 Sasmmbowid,
University of mmh,
Lincoln, Nebreska.

There was a lug‘ht wmmﬂm rerarding

the wording of the minutes of our Pinsnce Cormittee
in regard to owr baseball schedule. The boys would
lmwphyMMi.fitmboW % ._

I am having a meiﬁa Director Henry
and the Ghnmellw regarding our schedule. Is there
a possibility of including us on your schedule if
arrang ements- can ve mdo here?

Sincerely yours,

~ Director of Fhysical E&mation and Mruﬁon,
PCA::AE | ' Varsity Basketball m Baseball Coach.




